



Terri Loomer Navarra

Front End/UI developer

I'm a driven Front End developer who is always challenging myself to learn new technologies. I have a proven ability to teach myself new skills, work in fast-paced environments and collaborate with multiple team members. I deliver code that honors the design while also keeping accessibility and the user experience at the forefront.

CONTACT

tnavarra75@gmail.com

617-417-4197

LinkedIn

PORTFOLIO

terrinararra.com

SKILLS

CSS

HTML

Javascript

CMS

AEM

Drupal

Sanity

Shopify

Strapi

LIBRARIES / FRAMEWORKS

Gatsby / React

GSAP

JQuery

Vue

TOOLS

Git/Github

JIRA

Zeplin

SOFTWARE

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

Sketch

EXPERIENCE

DEVELOPER

September 2020 - present

MullenLowe, Boston MA

- › Build accessible, fully responsive sites to match designs provided via Zeplin or Photoshop using a wide variety of platforms and frameworks such as AEM and Gatsby.
- › Retrieve, manipulate and display data from various sources including APIs, and GraphQL.
- › Create headless content management systems for various internal projects using Strapi and Sanity.
- › Work directly with QA, product managers and project managers to address bug tickets and feature requests using JIRA for tracking.
- › Code fully responsive HTML e-mails using Litmus for testing and debugging.

DEVELOPMENT SECONDMENT

July 2019 - December 2019

MullenLowe, Boston MA

- › Played a major role in the development of a dynamic SPA built with Vue that included use of the Google Maps API, Chart.js and GSAP.
- › Built several landing pages and responsive HTML e-mails for clients such as U.S. Cellular and JAMRS.

SR. PRODUCTION ARTIST

March 1999 - August 2014

Mullen, Wenham MA/Boston MA

- › **Lead studio artist for client JetBlue.** Worked with the art directors from concept presentation to final file delivery for an award-winning large scale branding launch that included over one hundred out of home executions and a North Station station domination.
- › Managed assets, maintained consistencies and prepared files for production in a wide variety of mediums including but not limited to direct mail, newspaper, magazine and brochures.
- › Supported hundreds of creative presentations and new business pitches in a down to the wire fast-paced environment.



CONTACT

tnavarra75@gmail.com

617-417-4197

LinkedIn

PORTFOLIO

terrinararra.com

SKILLS

CSS

HTML

Javascript

CMS

AEM

Drupal

Sanity

Shopify

Strapi

LIBRARIES / FRAMEWORKS

Gatsby / React

GSAP

JQuery

Vue

TOOLS

Git/Github

JIRA

Zeplin

SOFTWARE

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

Sketch

EXPERIENCE CONT.

TRAFFIC MANAGER Mullen, Wenham MA

June 1997 - March 1999

- › Managed jobs through the agency working with all departments from creative brief to final mechanical.

PROJECT LINKS

- › americanwoodmark.com AEM
- › coronausa.com Shopify
- › mullenloweus.com Gatsby, Strapi
- › todaysmilitary.com/relevant-articles Drupal
- › todaysmilitary.com/careers-benefits/employment-after-military
(Stories of Success After the Military and corresponding pages) Drupal
- › shockmarket.org Gatsby
- › waypointlivingspaces.com/all-products/cabinet-details
waypointlivingspaces.com/all-products/cabinet-styles
waypointlivingspaces.com/all-products/cabinet-materials
waypointlivingspaces.com/all-products/cabinet-finishes AEM
- › yetiproduction.com Gatsby, Strapi

EDUCATION

BA, University of New Hampshire